

Greenfield Fire Department P.O. Box 146, Greenfield, NH 03047 Meeting Minutes May 6, 2019 18:30 pm

Р	Е	Α		Member	Р	Е	Α		Member	Р	Е	Α		Member
Χ			1	Chaz Babb, Capt.	Χ			10	Eugene Hennessey, FW	Χ			19	Tyler St. Cyr
Χ			2	Doug Batty, Capt.	Χ			11	Mike Hoiriis		Χ		20	Ariel Temple
Χ			3	Diane Boilard, DEMD	Χ			12	Jeff LaCourse, Dep.		Χ		21	Anna Voglino
Х			4	Michael Borden, Capt.	Χ			13	Moto Maguire		Χ		22	Denis Filipetti
Χ			5	Tod Bryer	Χ			14	Dave Martin, EMD				23	
Х			6	Karen Day, DEMD		Х		15	Scott Martin				24	
Χ			7	Aaron Graham		Χ		16	Rick McQuade, Chief				25	
	Χ		8	Louise Gryval H.R.	Χ			17	Eric Sheldon				26	
Χ			9	David Hall, Chief	Χ			18	David Simmons, Lieut				27	

• MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 18:34

- ATTENDANCE: See list above.
- CHANGE: Deputy LaCourse will run the meeting for Chief McQuade who is away training this evening.
- **NEW APPLICANTS:** None
- APPARATUS REPORTS:
- 13 Rescue 1: In service
- 13 Rescue 2: In service
- 13 Engine 3: In service
- 13 Tanker 1: In service new flash light needs to be installed
- 13 Ladder 1: In service
- 13 Brush 1: In service portable pump on truck plus new chainsaw
- 13 Boat 1: Still in winter mode
- 13 Boat 2: Still in winter mode
- 13 Boat 3: Still in winter mode now used for training only
- •
- TRAINING:
- Chief Hall's 2 Minute Drill: These drills will be 2-5 min trainings Chief Hall gave an example on Thermal Imaging. Our cameras are B&W color you see will be relative to the temperature around the object. Chief Hall gave examples of an object in different places.
- 2nd Tuesday Rescue Training: Bariatric equipment training on stairs
- 3rd Tuesday Fire Training: Auto extrication III doors
- Other Training Opportunities: This coming weekend May 11 & 12, Wilton Rescue will be putting on an RSI Assist class for EMTs & up. The time will be the same both days 8am to 4pm. You can go to either one of them. Let Chief Hall know which one you want.
- •
- **GRANTS:** Captain Batty stated that a week from Tuesday (May 14th), the electrical work will be done. Painting needs to be done but we may have money left in the grant. We could use it for other improvements if they can be tied to the project. There were many suggestions that will have to be more thoroughly discussed.
- EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT:
- EMD Martin explained that there is a new grant that we could apply for but it will mean that the department would have to take some training in order to get it. He will have more info next month.
- •



Greenfield Fire Department P.O. Box 146, Greenfield, NH 03047 Meeting Minutes May 6, 2019 18:30 pm

• FORESTRY:

- Fire Warden Hennessey gave an annual burn permit to the new manager at the State Park. He also has spoken to those at the Kennebec Mill about future burning and that they need to have water available to burn. Those at the mill would like to get some CPR training for their employees.
- •
- NEW BUSINESS:
- Captain Batty's AMT class is going well. By August, he hopes to create an AMT bag for the rescue. Wilton Rescue will do trainings for EMTs to get some A level training.
- Chief McQuade would like to thank everyone for taking the training in Lyndeborough.
- Chief McQuade could use some help setting out the dock at Sunset Lake around the 3rd week in May.
- Captain Borden said that new cabinets have been installed in the back closet. Everyone thanked him.
- The Givers are looking for an honor guard for Memorial Day. They need 4 people and need to know within a week. Call Captain Borden if you can do it.
- Tod Bryer was approached by the American Red Cross to do a blood drive in September. He will have more info next month.
- DEMD Boilard described an electronic sign we should consider and passed out a flyer for everyone to see and comment on.
- Chief McQuade said that the dry hydrant flushing needs to be done and documented. He suggested that it could be done on a Tuesday each month.
- Eric Sheldon's 90 days are up but Deputy LaCourse wanted to wait until Chief McQuade is back from training to do it so he could experience it too.
- •

• OLD BUSINESS

- Sunday Morning Church at GFD 9am to 11am. Open to all members who can attend.
- The Hurst tools are back in service.
- Wood cutting will begin on Thursdays at 6pm.
- We need to set a day to clean up around the station.
- Church is cancelled on Mother's Day.
- The Explorer Post is all set up. They should start showing up for training. They will need a jacket and a helmet. Deputy LaCourse thought he could find them some to start. The Explorer's have rules they must follow.
- Preplanning will resume after Chief McQuade finishes his classes. Captain Borden made suggestions to CMRC to help in their reporting incidents. Chief McQuade working on a spreadsheet for locations up there.
- Run totals for the month -17 down from last year.
- Barbara C Harris Camp is having opening days June 7th & Aug 18th. They are asking for a truck onsite 2:30 To 5pm. We will need volunteers for this.
- There will be a Bike Joint Rally with the police department on June 8th from 9am to Noon. The location is to be determined. We will need volunteers to assist the police.
- Everyone thanked Fire Warden Hennessey for the pizza.
- **DINNER NEXT MONTH:** Captain Babb
- NEXT MEETING: June 3rd
- **MEETING ADJOURNED:** 19:59

Respectfully submitted,